

Jinan LEE

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1672 FAX +82-2-6200-0811 E-MAIL jalee@jipyong.com

Mr. Jinan Lee is an associate in the Finance Group and Financial Disputes Group. With his specialized knowledge in psychology, he brings a unique perspective in providing strategic and practical solutions to his clients.

Mr. Lee holds a B.A. and an M.A. in Psychology from Korea University, and a J.D. from Seoul National University School of Law.

He is a member of the Korean Bar.

Education

2024-Present Korea University Graduate School of Business (Finance MBA, coursework)

2018 Seoul National University School of Law (J.D.)

2014 Korea University Graduate School (M.A. in Psychology)

2011 Korea University (B.A. in Psychology)

Experience

2020-Present JIPYONG LLC 2018-2020 DR & AJU LLC

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2024 Legal Practice of Management Rights (Co-author), Pakyoungsa

2023 Financial Consumer Protection Act Commentary (Co-author), Pakyoungsa

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2018 Korea

Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.